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April 24, 1969

‘Reading & Bates Offshore Drilling Conmpany

810 East County Road
Room 202 '
Odassa, Texas 79760

Re: White Ranch #2
SE BE, 1-125-28E%
Chaves County,
New Mexico

Gentleman:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-103 on the subject well
stating that it has been completed as a salt water disposal well.
However, the information thereon is not complete.

on Form C-101, Application for Permit to Re-enter, you proposed
to test the San Andres for oil or gas and if not productive to
complete as a disposal well. '

Please file Form C-103 showing the depth cleaned out to, all test-

.ing and treating for production, how and where you plugged back to,
the perforations and treatment of the disposal intexval and where

tubing and packer was set.

If you have any questions concerning this please do not hesitate
to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

01L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. A. Gressett
supervisor, District II
WAG: jw



